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Andrew,
 
The State of Nebraska is clarify that Bruker Nano Inc. is accepting the original terms of the Invitation to Bid 5987 OF, Section G.  Breach.
 
I will include this email chain as a clarification to the original bid.
 
Thank you,
 
René A. Botts, C.L.S.S.Y.B.
Buyer III  |  Materiel Division, State Purchasing Bureau

1526 K Street, Suite 130 | Lincoln, NE 68508
 
Nebraska Department of Administrative Services
OFFICE  402-471-0971
FAX  402-471-2089
rene.botts@nebraska.gov
das.nebraska.gov  |  Facebook  |  Twitter
 

From: Hess, Andrew <Andrew.Hess@bruker.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 10:22 AM
To: Botts, Rene' <rene.botts@nebraska.gov>
Subject: RE: 5987 OF, Spectrometer, Breach language
 
Hi Rene,
 
Thank you for running this by your Legal Counsel. We accept your rejection and withdraw our request to amend the terms stated in
Section G; Paragraph #2.
 
We will accept the original terms of the contract in 5987 OF ITB Section G in its entirety and as original drafted. Please let me know if I
need to update/amend the ITB document accordingly with my initials. Please note, this emails also serves as acceptance to Section G:
Breach.
 
Regards,
Andrew
 
Andrew Hess 
Sr. Sales Engineer- XRD/XRF

Bruker Nano Inc.
5465 E. Cheryl Parkway
Madison, WI 53711 
United States

Phone: +1 608-616-2842 
Phone: +1 800-234-
XRAY(9729)

Andrew.Hess@bruker.com
www.Bruker.com

 

The information contained in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any form of disclosure,
reproduction, distribution or any action taken or refrained from in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please notify the sender immediately.

 

From: Botts, Rene' <rene.botts@nebraska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Hess, Andrew <Andrew.Hess@bruker.com>
Subject: FW: 5987 OF, Spectrometer, Breach language
 
Andrew,
 
Please see my Legal Counsel’s response below.
 
Thank you,
 
René A. Botts, C.L.S.S.Y.B.

mailto:rene.botts@nebraska.gov
mailto:Andrew.Hess@bruker.com
mailto:rene.botts@nebraska.gov
http://das.nebraska.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/NEAdminServ/
https://twitter.com/NEDept_AdmSrvs
mailto:Andrew.Hess@bruker.com
http://www.bruker.com/
mailto:rene.botts@nebraska.gov
mailto:Andrew.Hess@bruker.com

G.  BREACH
‘Accept Reject & Provide | NOTES/COMMENTS:
(Initial) Alternative  within
ITB  Response
(initial)
[Paragraph One ano Three are accepted with no issue; Paragraph Two can not be
At ccepted in s current iteration as it violates Bruker intemal policy. We would request

ihe option to craft mutually agreed upon altemative language.

Either Party may terminate the contract, in whole or in part, if the other Party breaches its duty to perform fts
obligations under the contract in a timely and proper manner. Termination requires written nolice of default and a
thirty (30) calendar day (or longer at the non-breaching Party's discretion considering the gravity and nature of the
default) cure period. Said notice shall be delivered by Certified Mail, Retur Receipt Requested, or in porson with

proof of delivery. Allowing

‘e to cure a failure or breach of contract does not waive the right to immediately terminate

the contract for the same or different contract breach which may occur at a different time.

The State’s failure to make payment shall not be a breach, and the Contractor shall retain all available statutory
remedies. (See Indemnity - Self-Insurance and Payment)






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
 

From: Shotkoski, Dale <dale.shotkoski@nebraska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:40 AM
To: Botts, Rene' <rene.botts@nebraska.gov>
Subject: RE: 5987 OF, Spectrometer, Breach language
 
Rene’
 
I am rejecting their language except possibly the last sentence if they wish to add that to the second paragraph that they took exception
to.  The standard language in the first paragraph already requires a written notice of default and a thirty calendar days or longer period
to cure.  The language they are requesting instead calls for “a reasonable period to be agreed between the Parties” which is not a
defined period and could potentially create additional delays in getting the product needed.  Once there is a breach situation it is often
difficult to get an agreement on such time periods so this language is not acceptable.
 
The language they are proposing also puts a cap on the damages if the substitute product costs more than 25% and this is basically a
limitation on liability that is not acceptable.
 
Again if they want to add their last proposed sentence that would be fine.
 
Dale M. Shotkoski
Assistant General Counsel | Legal & Compliance
 
Nebraska Department of Adminsitrative Services
1526 K Street, Suite 140
Lincoln, NE 68508
Office 402-471-1638
dale.shotkoski@nebraska.gov
das.nebraska.gov | Facebook | Twitter
 

From: Botts, Rene' <rene.botts@nebraska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Shotkoski, Dale <dale.shotkoski@nebraska.gov>
Subject: FW: 5987 OF, Spectrometer, Breach language
 
Dale,
 
Please see two attached documents.  The first is the second paragraph of the Section G. Breach language the vendor would like us to
consider.  The second attachment is the entire bid the vendor submitted in response to our ITB 5987 OF.
 
Please let me know if you want me to make an appointment to meet with you.
 
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
mailto:dale.shotkoski@nebraska.gov
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Botts, Rene' <rene.botts@nebraska.gov>
Subject: RE: 5987 OF, Spectrometer, Breach language
 
Hi Rene,
 
Please review the attached proposed language from Bruker Nano for Section G in word doc format.
 
I would be happy to further discuss at your earliest convenience.
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Hess, Andrew <Andrew.Hess@bruker.com>
Subject: 5987 OF, Spectrometer, Breach language
 
Andrew,
 
Can you send me the Paragraph Two language you would like the State of Nebraska to negotiate?  Please do send it as a word
document so we can use Track Changes on any language changes.
 

 
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
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